
 MOUNT EDGCUMBE JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
16 February 2012 
 
MOUNT EDGCUMBE JOINT COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

FRIDAY 24 FEBRUARY 2012 
9.45 AM 
BELVEDERE ROOM, BARROW PARK COMPLEX, 
MOUNT EDGCUMBE, CREMYLL 

 
Committee Members– 
 
Plymouth City Councillors- 
Councillors Mrs Beer (Co-Chair), Mrs Bragg, Browne, Mrs Foster, Penberthy, Peter Smith and 
Vincent. 
 
Cornwall Councillors- 
Councillors Austin, Flashman, German, Holley, Pearn MBE, Preston and Trubody (Co-Chair). 
 
Co-opted Members- 
Sir Richard Carew Pole Bt, Commander G Crocker, Mr D L Richards, Mr T Savery and Mrs B 
Spring. 
 
 
Members of the Joint Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to consider 
the items of business overleaf. 
 
Please note that, unless the Co Chairs agree, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used during meetings. 
 
BARRY KEEL 
KEVIN LAVERY 
Joint Clerks  
 

 

Joint Clerks 

Kevin Lavery 
Chief Executive 
County Hall 
Truro 
Cornwall TR1 3AY 
Truro 01872 322000 
 

Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
Civic Centre  
Plymouth 
Devon PL1 2AA 
Plymouth 01752 668000 

Please reply to: Helen Wright 
01752 305466 
Email: 
helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
MOUNT EDGCUMBE JOINT COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  

1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Joint Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 25 November 2011 as a correct record. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business, which in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2011/12   (Pages 5 - 12) 
  
 The Joint Committee will receive a report on revenue budget monitoring 2011/12. 
  
6. MOUNT EDGCUMBE REVIEW OF 2011   (Pages 13 - 20) 
  
 The Joint Committee will receive a report on the Mount Edgcumbe Review of 2011. 
  
7. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
PART II (PRIVATE COMMITTEE) 

 
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
8. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2011/12 (E3)   (Pages 21 - 40) 
  
 The Joint Committee will receive a report on the revenue budget monitoring 2011/12. 
  
9. MOUNT EDGCUMBE BUSINESS PLAN (E3)   (Pages 41 - 132) 
  
 The Joint Committee will receive an update on the Mount Edgcumbe business plan. 

 
(Please note that copies of two further reports will be available at the meeting). 

  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
����������������������������������������

��������	
������������������
�

��������	�
�����������
�

�����
���
�
����������	
������	��	������	��	���	������	
�����������	���	����	���	�������	���	�������	�����	����	���������	�����	�����	���	��������	
	
���� ���	!� ���������"��#	���	!������	����$	����	���	���������	����%��	���	���	� ���&�	
	
' ���&���	(��	�������#	�����������	'������	���&&�	���$���	���������	)������	*����	���	
�������	���	���� ���	!� ���������"��	��	+	,	!�������	���	��	
	��"���	
	
'���	��	����������#		+�"��	�������	�'���������	�����	-��	����	����%	����&��	�����	.��%	
�������	�*���	)�������/!��&��	�����	�������	+�"��	�������&��	0����	���	,������ �	
����&����	+�"��	��������	���������	+�"��� ����	�����	��&�����	*����	���	������	���%�	
�������	���	������	���	'��	)�����	����	���	
��	12������������	�������	'���������	
���	��	
	

��	������&	�������	��	3�45	��	���	(�������	��	67�55	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� ����������
������
���������
	

����	$���	��	������������	�(	��������	����	�	�����������	��	����������	$���	���	����	�(	
��������	
	

���� ��
�������
	
'&����	����	���	�������	�(	���	������&	����	��	87	�� ������	9766	���	���(�����	��	�	
�������	�������	
	

���� � ���!����"�
��#���
������
	

����	$���	��	�����	�(	�����2�	��&���	���������	
	

���� ��$�
���#��"�����
�����
"�����%�����
	

��	+�������	(��	��������	���"����	���	���	'��������	*���	�(	���"����	0����	���	
��"��������	���������	�	�� ���	��	���	��"����	���&��	���������&	9766/69�	$����	
��&���&����	���	(����$��&	����	�����	:	
	

���	 �	��(����	�(	;<�495	���	����	������(���	$����	$����	����	��	��	
���������=	����	�� ��������	�	��������	�(	;6�343	�����	���	����	
���������&	� ����	��	�� ������=	
		

Agenda Item 3Page 1



���	 �����	$���	�	������	�(	"���������	����	���	����	������(���	$����	
��������	:	
	
�	 �����	��&�����	*����	

	
	 	�	 �����	�����	:	�	 ���	���	����	�������	�;8�3�%	

(�"��������=	
	

	 	�	 ����&�����	������	���	���������	� �����&	��	�����	��	
�������	��	� ������&	��(����	�;6�9%	(�"��������=	
	

	 �	 ������	���	���������	��	���	(�������	���	��	����������	
(��������	����&	���%��	�;6�3%	(�"��������=	
	

�	 	�����	��&�����	���%	
	

	 	�	 �����	���	����	�	���������	��	�"������	�;9%	
(�"��������=	
	

	 	�	 ���	����&�	(��	 ��	�����	���	����	��������	$�����	
�������	���&���	�;4%	(�"��������=	
	

		 	�	 �����	��&�����	
�����&	
	

	 	 	�	 ������	���	�������	�	;>�9%=	����	���	����	��	�	������	
�(	�'
	���	����&	 ���	��	���	����	�(	���	1���&��	�����	
977?/3	��'
	���	��$	����	���%���=	
	

	 	 �	 ;6�4%	���	����	��������	��	���	(�������	(��	�"����	����	
���	���	��%��	 ����	����	������=	
	

���	 �	������	�(	 ��@�������	���	����	������(���	$����	���	�	��&�	���%	�(	
����&�	:	
	

	 �	 
�������$	������	����	��"��$=	
	 �	 $�����	������	������&	���	����%	��"��$=	
	 �	 ���	 ���	  ��%��&	  ����	 ��������	 (���	63	 �� ������	 9766=	 ���	

���	(����	��A	$��%�	���	(�&����	���	���%��	� 	���	57	 ��	����	
������	��������	$����	���	����	(��������	������&�	����	$����	
��	 �� ������	 ��	 ���	 $������	 (��	 ���	 ���������	 �(	 ���	
(��������	����=	

	 �	 �������&	������&	��(��������	(���	���	� �������	
	

��	B����	���������	�&����	:	
	

�6�	 ��	����	���	�� ���=	
	

�9�	 ����	 ��������	 (��������	 ��(��������	 ��	  ��"����	 ��	 (�����	 ������&�=	
���	��	���	���(��������	���	�����������	�������"�	��(���������	����	
����	$���	��	����������	�����	�A�� �	���������	

Page 2



���� �&�����#���
������
	
'&����	����	�����	�������	677'�4�	�(	���	,����	)�"�������	'���	63<9	���	 ����	���	 �����	
���	�A������	(���	���	������&	(��	���	(����$��&	����	�(	��������	��	���	&������	����	��	
��"��"��	���	��%��	����������	�(	�A�� �	��(��������	��	��(����	��	 ���&�� �	8	�(	����	-	
��������	69'	�(	���	'���	��	�������	�	���	�������	�(	-�(��������	'���	9777�	
	

�	�� ��������
�� ���#���
�������
�'�()���
	

��	+�������	(��	��������	���"�����	+�������	(��	��� �����	��  ���	���	���	'��������	
*���	�(	���"���	0����	���	��"��������	���������	��	� ����	�� ���	��	���	�����	
��&�����	��������	 ����	
	

��	��	������	�A ������	�����	�������	��	�����"��&	����	�� ���	�����	
��	���%	����&��	
�������	���	B����	���������	����	�"��	�((���	$��	����	��	 ��"���	�� ����	��	�	�����	
�������	��$�"���	��	�����	��	 ��"���	�	��� �������"�	���	������&(��	�� ����	��	���	���	
����	 �������	��	��	��	��	����	���������	
	
'&����	����	:	
	

�6�	 ���	�� ���	��	�����=	
	

�9�	 ��	� �����	�� ���	$���	��	���������	��	���	B����	���������	��	8	
�������	9769�	������(��&	���	����	�(	�	�����������	��	 ��"����&	�	
����(�	��������"�	�����	���	��	������������&	�(	��$	���	�����	$����	
��	���=	
	

�8�	
		

���	�����	��&�����	1((�����2	0��%��&	)��� 	 ���%�	��	���������	
��	����	�����������	�����������	$����	$����	����	���	��@����"��	�(	
���	����(	���	���	�����	����������	$���	���	

	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
MOUNT EDGCUMBE JOINT COMMITTEE 

  
Subject:    Revenue Budget Monitoring 2011/12 

Committee:    Mount Edgcumbe Joint Committee 

Date:    24 February 2012 

Joint Chairs: Councillor Mrs Beer, Plymouth City Council 

 Councillor Trubody, Cornwall Council 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Jordan, Plymouth City Council 

 Councillor German, Cornwall Council 

CMT Member:   Director for People, Plymouth City Council 

    Assistant Head of Service, Waste and Environment, 

    Cornwall Council 

Author: Ian Berry, Mount Edgcumbe Park Manager, David Bennett, 
Senior Accountant Plymouth City Council 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 832226 
    Email: ian.berry@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    ME 

Key Decision: No 
 
Part: I   
 
Executive Summary: 
This report presents an update on the financial position of the Joint Committee for financial year 
2011/12. 
 
Members’ attention is drawn to the confidential information referred to in item 8 below which is 
considered commercially sensitive.         
 
Corporate Plan 2011-2014:   
 
Mount Edgcumbe 
Plymouth City Council: 
This monitoring report links to delivering the priorities within the Council’s corporate plan.  
Cornwall Council:  
Business Plan Immediate Priorities: Use of resources and performance management 
Environment, Planning and Economy Directorate Plan priorities: 
Creating a Green Cornwall 
Creating Better Places to Live 
Delivering Excellent Services  
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Current detailed monitoring work has identified that this year’s outturn should come on budget 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 5



 

   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
Increased risk management will need to take place to manage the impact of the challenging financial 
position. 

  
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the Joint Committee notes the report. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
None 
 
 
Background papers: Mount Edgcumbe 2011 budget setting   
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin CoSF 

LA1112 
006 
SRA 

Leg  HR N/A Corp 
Prop 

N/A IT N/A Strat 
Proc 

N/A 

Originating SMT Member James Coulton 
 

Page 6



 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This Report has been produced to update the Joint Committee with the monitoring position up 

to the 31 December 2011.   
 

1.2 Variations are reported in the attachment and broken down by park operation that reflects 
50% of the budget agreed by each constituent authority of £237,000 each. 

 
2. 2011/12 REVENUE MONITORING VARIATIONS   
 
2.1 Previously an operating deficit of £7,425 had been identified, management action was taken to 

address and we can now forecast that Mount Edgcumbe park should run to budget for this 
financial year. 

 
2.2 The variations to bring back to 2011/12 budget have been identified as follows - 

 
Mount Edgcumbe House 6.5 k adverse 
 

2.2.1 Employees – Overtime 7k above original budget set due to ambitious target of halving 
previous years actual. Forecasting 4.7k less than last year’s actual. 
 

2.2.2 Transport – 5k adverse due to increase in cost of fuel and maintenance of ageing 
vehicles. 

 
2.2.3 Supplies and Services – (10k favourable) management action to curtail spend to 

address operating deficit mainly in advertising and postage. 
 

2.2.4 Income – 4.5k adverse, rent income for slipways that originally was to be 100% Mount 
  Edgcumbe is now shared 50/50% Plymouth City Council to maintain the slipway on 
  Stonehouse side. 

 
Mount Edgcumbe Park (7k favourable) 
 

2.2.5 Premises – (2k favourable) Reduction in upkeep of grounds.  
 

2.2.6 Supplies and Services – (2.5k favourable) Linked to upkeep of grounds, materials 
needed to maintain grounds lower than budget plus management action on purchasing  
materials. 

 
2.2.7 Income – (2.5k favourable) Increase in donations from Xmas fayre and Friends of 

Mount Edgcumbe. 
 

Mount Edgcumbe Trading (7k favourable) 
 
2.2.8 Income increased – Commission from caterer expected to be more than original 

forecast and sales for Christmas fayre from discontinued stock from old plant sales 
store. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

3. BUDGET RISK 
 
3.1 There are a number of projections that have been incorporated within the latest forecast which 

have a high risk of change that members should note - 
 

• Trenninow Chalet rent review. Budget set on 50% rise in rent which would mean 
a new annual fee in the region of £1050. Draft report from Humberts 
recommends £1100 per chalet however this has still to be agreed by the Chalet 
owners so if new rent is below £1050 there will be an in year pressure.  

 
• Car parking price increase from 19 September 2011, so far in first 13 weeks since 

the increase figures are backing up the 50% increase in income forecast so usage 
has remained the same. This will always be weather dependant for rest of the 
financial year. 
 

4. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Joint Committee notes the report. 

Page 8



!"#$%#&'()$*"%#&+(,-#()-,.&/-.0&!$1$2&

P
age 9



!"#$%#&'()$*"%#&+(,-#()-,.&/-.0&!$1$2
3$)-(45&67$")5&89::;:8

<")-",*$
'=22&7$")
!"#$%&'#()*+,
-.$*'/*0

!"#$%#
>=4.$#
'=22&7$")

<")-",*$
7$")&#(&?"#$
!"#$%&'#()*0+,+
-.$*'/*

!"#$%#
>=4.$#

7$")&#(&?"#$

@*#="2
7$")&#(&?"#$

A=#%#",4-,.
3=)*0"%$
A)4$)%

@*#="2&B
A=#%#",4-,.
3=)*0"%$&
A)4$)%

!"#$%#
'()$*"%#
'=22&7$")

3)$1-(=%
7$")C%
@*#="2

D D DD D D D D D

?-1-%-(,5&EFA+FG&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$

!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@@&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&/(=%$

?$#"-2&*(4$&2$1$2&MHF3'@&N#",4")4&.)(=O%5

122+3+456)%7**/ +898:88;+ +8<=:28<+ +>++;=;:98?+ +@=?:8@A+ +8<=:28<+ +2;:<>A+ +@98:=<2+ +?:AA?+

128+3+B'*5C/*/ +AA:;@@+ +;=:2=8+ +@:?<;++9>:;==+ +=<:<2?+ +A>:9??+ !;:A?=0 +?;:<89+ !2;:<990

12@+3+D'#E/6%'F +29:A2>+ +88:?8A+ +8:9A?++8A:><8+ +8;:??<+ +8A:;92+ +?:<=2+ +89:@2>+ +@:?;2+

12;+3+G&66)C*/+#E.+G*'$CH*/ +=A:;2;+ +;?:;8=+ +22:A>2++2>=:A>A+ +2>2:@8?+ +A=:<89+ !2=:;9?0 +9;:<<?+ !2?:@@>0

12A+3+DIC'.+B#'F7+B#75*EF/ +8=>+ +>+ +>++2=A+ +@A=+ +>+ !8=>0 +>+ !@A=0

12=+3+G&66%'F+G*'$CH*/ +>+ +?;<+ +>++;9<+ +>+ +?;<+ +?;<+ +A@@+ +A@@+

12<+3+JEH%5* !@2>:8@@0 !A>2:?>;0 +>+!?8?:9;=0 !;;>:=2?0 !A>2:?>;0 !2<2:@=20 !;A>:><>0 !<:@=;0

18>+3+K#6CF#)+"CE#EHCEL+%&F/C.*+MKG +>+ +8<:@>2+ +>++8<:@>2+ +8<:@>2+ +8<:@>2+ +8<:@>2+ +8<:@>2+ +>+

P(#"2&Q()& +<2:>29+ +282:?29+ !A9:@>>0 +29:>A>++2=2:>99+ !;>:8A>0 !2?2:9?90 +2;>:=?<+ !@>:@2<0

P(#"2&Q()&!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@@&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&/(=%$ +<2:>29+ +282:?29+ !A9:@>>0 +29:>A>++2=2:>99+ !;>:8A>0 !2?2:9?90 +2;>:=?<+ !@>:@2<0

!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@>&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&3")R

?$#"-2&*(4$&2$1$2&MHF3'@&N#",4")4&.)(=O%5

122+3+456)%7**/ +?<:@9A+ +=;:@<=+ +>++<>:9@8+ +<8:;<2+ +=;:@<=+ +A:>28+ +<9:?=?+ +?:29A+

128+3+B'*5C/*/ +;;:A?;+ +@A:>9A+ +<:>=<++=@:><2+ +A?:;9@+ +;;:2?;+ !;>>0 +A=:9A;+ +2:@=2+

12@+3+D'#E/6%'F +>+ +>+ +>++2:>9>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

12;+3+G&66)C*/+#E.+G*'$CH*/ +<:9@>+ +8:=22+ +>++<:=>2+ +2@:><9+ +8:=22+ !=:22<0 +<:9<@+ !@:8>A0

12<+3+JEH%5* !A<:8980 !;;:22<0 +>+!?;:;?>0 !?9:9<;0 !;;:22<0 +2A:2?@+ !A;:?@A0 +2;:8A<+

P(#"2&Q()& +22>:8;;+ +?;:;<=+ +?9:>=;+ +<:>=<++<@:2=9+ +==:2A@+ +28:?A?+ +222:=99+ +29:?2>+

P(#"2&Q()&!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@>&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&3")R +22>:8;;+ +?;:;<=+ +?9:>=;+ +<:>=<++<@:2=9+ +==:2A@+ +28:?A?+ +222:=99+ +29:?2>+

!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@F&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&P)"4-,.

?$#"-2&*(4$&2$1$2&MHF3'@&N#",4")4&.)(=O%5

122+3+456)%7**/ +@@:<>?+ +@>:>=;+ +>++8@2:@;@+ +;>:A88+ +@>:>=;+ !@:9@80 +@@:>;>+ !=:;980

3)(4=*$4&(,5&&&&::&S",&89:8&&&&&:95T:58U 3".$&8&(Q&US(K&V(5&6T6WUT

P
age 10



!"#$%#&'()$*"%#&+(,-#()-,.&/-.0&!$1$2
3$)-(45&67$")5&89::;:8

<")-",*$
'=22&7$")
!"#$%&'#()*+,
-.$*'/*0

!"#$%#
>=4.$#
'=22&7$")

<")-",*$
7$")&#(&?"#$
!"#$%&'#()*0+,+
-.$*'/*

!"#$%#
>=4.$#

7$")&#(&?"#$

@*#="2
7$")&#(&?"#$

A=#%#",4-,.
3=)*0"%$
A)4$)%

@*#="2&B
A=#%#",4-,.
3=)*0"%$&
A)4$)%

!"#$%#
'()$*"%#
'=22&7$")

3)$1-(=%
7$")C%
@*#="2

D D DD D D D D D

!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@F&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&P)"4-,.

?$#"-2&*(4$&2$1$2&MHF3'@&N#",4")4&.)(=O%5

128+3+B'*5C/*/ +>+ +>+ +>++@:>29+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

12@+3+D'#E/6%'F +>+ +>+ +>++2?9+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

12;+3+G&66)C*/+#E.+G*'$CH*/ +@<:2@@+ +8@:9A;+ +=:?89++889:@A9+ +AA:8<2+ +@2:;9@+ !=:?A>0 +@A:9<2+ !2<:;>>0

12<+3+JEH%5* !<<:=2;0 !=2:>2;0 +>+!@2A:?<>0 !28@:>=<0 !=2:>2;0 +89:=>>+ !9;:;990 +@9:A<2+

P(#"2&Q()& +2;=:2<9+ !8?:?=A0 !2=:>9?0 +=:?89+!8=:8??0 !<:;A90 +2=:82=+ !2A:AA=0 +22:=><+

P(#"2&Q()&!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@F&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&P)"4-,. +2;=:2<9+ !8?:?=A0 !2=:>9?0 +=:?89+!8=:8??0 !<:;A90 +2=:82=+ !2A:AA=0 +22:=><+

!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@?&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&N=%O$,%$

?$#"-2&*(4$&2$1$2&MHF3'@&N#",4")4&.)(=O%5

12;+3+G&66)C*/+#E.+G*'$CH*/ +>+ +>+ +>++8>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

P(#"2&Q()& +8>+ +>+ +>+ +>++>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

P(#"2&Q()&!$1$2&L5&EFA+FG@?&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$&N=%O$,%$ +8>+ +>+ +>+ +>++>+ +>+ +>+ +>+ +>+

P(#"2&Q()&5&?-1-%-(,5&EFA+FG&H&+(=,#&I4.*=JK$ +@;9:;9>+ +2A<:;;>+ !=:@280 +@;:=A9++8@=:>>>+ +8=:;;A+ !2@2:<<A0 +8@=:>>>+ +>+

E)",4&P(#"2 +@;9:;9>+ +2A<:;;>+ !=:@280 +@;:=A9++8@=:>>>+ +8=:;;A+ !2@2:<<A0 +8@=:>>>+ +>+

3)(4=*$4&(,5&&&&::&S",&89:8&&&&&:95T:5:M 3".$&U&(Q&US(K&V(5&6T6WUT

P
age 11



P
age 12

T
his page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
MOUNT EDGCUMBE JOINT COMMITTEE 

 
Subject:   Mount Edgcumbe Review of 2011 
 
Committee:   Mount Edgcumbe Joint Committee 
 
Date:    24 February 2012 
  
Joint Chair: Councillor Mrs Beer, Plymouth City Council  
 Councillor Trubody, Cornwall Council 
 
Cabinet Members: Councillor Jordan, Plymouth City Council 
  Councillor German, Cornwall Council  
 
CMT Member: Director for People, Plymouth City Council 
 Assistant Head of Service, Waste and Environment, 
 Cornwall Council 
  
Author: Ian Berry, Mount Edgcumbe Park Manager 
  

Contact: Tel: 01752 822236 
 Email: ian.berry@plymouth.gov.uk 
 
Ref: IB/JC/02/12 

Key Decision: No 

Part: I 
 
Executive Summary:  
This report reviews the past year and informs members of House and Park usage, 
events and key work undertaken in the past year. 
 
Corporate Plan 2011-2014: 
Mount Edgcumbe 
Plymouth City Council 
This report links to delivering the priorities within the Council’s corporate plan 
particularly with regard to raising aspirations and providing value to communities. 
 
Cornwall Council 
Business Plan Immediate Priorities: Use of resources and performance management. 
 
Environment, Planning and Economy Directorate Plan priorities: 
Creating a Green Cornwall 
Creating a better place to live 
Delivering excellent services 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications: 
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
None. 
 
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
None. 
 
Recommendations and Reasons for Recommended Action: 

It is recommended that the - 

i) Joint Committee note the report 
ii) Joint Committee formally thank the Friends of Mount Edgcumbe for their 

continued support. 

Alternative Options Considered & Reasons for Recommended Action: 
 
None. 
 
Background Papers:   
 
i) Mount Edgcumbe events files. 
ii) Mount Edgcumbe diary. 
 
 
 
Sign Off 

Fin  Leg  HR  Corp 
Prop  IT Strat  

Proc  

Cornwall County Council    

Page 14



1. Introduction 

1.1. This report is a summary of some of the key activities that have been 
undertaken at Mount Edgcumbe over the past year. 

2. Spring Flower Show 2011 

2.1. The Cornwall Garden Societies Spring Flower Show is held on the first 
weekend in April at Boconnoc.  As holder of the National Camellia 
Collection, Mount Edgcumbe exhibits Camellia’s in the competition section 
of the show.  For the sixth year in a row, Mount Edgcumbe won the 
Camellia Cup for most points in the Camellia section.  We also had a stand 
at the show promoting Mount Edgcumbe and selling merchandise. 

2.2. The 2012 show is being held on the weekend of 31 March/1 April.  Mount 
Edgcumbe will be entering the competition classes again and having a 
promotional stand. 

3. Mount Edgcumbe Events Programme 

3.1. The Mount Edgcumbe events programme is split into two parts, January to 
June and July to December. 

3.2. A varied programme of events, totalling around 40 are scheduled, ranging 
from Bushcraft days, Deer Walks, Camellia Walks, Murder Mystery evenings, 
Craft Workshops and the Christmas Fayre.  The events are well supported 
and are targeted at different age groups. 

3.3. The annual Classic Car Rally which is organised by the Friends of Mount 
Edgcumbe Country Park and Cornwall Hospice Care was well attended with 
estimated visitor numbers between 12,500 to 15,000. 

3.4. The 2011 Christmas Fayre was the best yet.  The Barrow Centre was 
included this year with additional stalls in the Belvedere and entertainment in 
the courtyard.  4,100 people came through the doors over the two days of 
the Fayre. 

3.5. Contingency Planning for the America’s Cup Series held in the Sound was put 
in place, but few people came to Mount Edgcumbe. 

3.6. Plymouth’s Annual National Fireworks Championships again saw good 
numbers coming to watch the spectacle from Mount Edgcumbe. 

3.7. The events programme for the first six months of 2012 is attached to this 
report. 

4. Phytophthera ramorum Control 

4.1. Work has continued to remove Rhododendron ponticum, (an invasive 
species that hosts the pathogen Phytophthera ramorum, commonly known 
as Sudden Oak Death), with no new cases of the disease being found. 

5. Weddings 

5.1. After a drop in wedding bookings in 2008.2009, 2011 saw a rise with 24 
ceremonies being held at Mount Edgcumbe House. 

5.2. 34 bookings have already been taken for 2012. 

 

Page 15



6. Visitor Numbers 

6.1. The House opened, as usual, at the beginning of April and closed at the end 
of September, opening 5 days per week, Sunday to Thursday, 11am until 
4.30pm. 

6.2. 128 booked groups came to the House, of which, 85 were European, mainly 
German, but some Swiss and Austrian groups as well.  These European 
groups visit Mount Edgcumbe as a direct result of the filming by a German 
company of the novels of Rosamund Pilcher, several of which have been 
filmed at Mount Edgcumbe. 

6.3. Other visitors have totalled 7144 adults, 738 children and 455 school 
children/students. 

7. Heritage Lottery Fund – Your Heritage Grant 

7.1. A notable success in 2011 was the award of £41,000 by the Heritage Lottery 
Fund to conserve artefacts from the wreck of the Metta Catherina von 
Flensburgh, a Danish Brigantine that foundered off of Mount Edgcumbe in 
the 18th century.  The Friends of Mount Edgcumbe Country Park have kindly 
donated £8,000 to this project, with the Metta Catherina Trust donating a 
further £3,000. 

7.2. The project will run over two years and will encompass not only 
conservation and display of the artefacts found, but also have an educational 
theme and tell the story of the amateur divers who found her and pioneered 
underwater archaeology. 

8. Formal Opening of the Relic Garden 

8.1. In the summer, the Relic Garden was formally opened by the Co-Chairs.  
This garden was designed by our Foreman Gardener using redundant stone 
and garden ornaments that had over the years been abandoned around the 
Park.  This was brought together and now forms an interesting feature in the 
Formal Gardens.  The work was wholly funded by the Friends of Mount 
Edgcumbe Country Park who donated a very generous £17,000 to the 
project. 

9. Park Usage by Organised Groups 

9.1. Over the course of the year various groups use the Park for a range of 
activities.  These have included organised running events, orienteering, 
sponsored walks and school visits.  The figures given below are based on the 
information provided by users.  Not every group books to use the facilities, 
nor do they always give definite numbers. 

9.2. Orienteering 

The Orienteering course was used on 27 occasions. 

9.3. College/School/Youth Group Visits 

There were 51 booked visits during the year.  Not all groups provided 
numbers, but 30 did and their numbers totalled 3,523. 

 

 

Page 16



10. Friends of Mount Edgcumbe Country Park 

10.1. The importance of the Friends support cannot be over emphasised.  As well 
as financial support for projects such as the Relic Garden and the Metta 
Catherina Project already mentioned and financial commitments to the new 
guide book and improvements in the Cremyll Shop area, they have provided 
the bulk of volunteers that have supported the Park in even greater numbers 
over the past year. 

10.2. They have helped with the full range of activities at Mount Edgcumbe, 
supporting events, particularly the Christmas Fayre which would not have 
been possible without their help with preparation, car parking and 
stewarding.  Support to staff has been provided in the following areas of 
work:- 

(a)  Administration 

(b) Archival Work 

(c) Stewarding 

(d) Gardening 

(e) General Estate work 

(f) Rhododendron clearing 

(g) Driving the Buggy 

(h) Stewarding Events (manning stalls, car parking, preparing goods for 
 sale) 

(i) Buildings Maintenance 

10.3. The volunteers who work with the gardeners have given 1,000 hours of their 
time during 2011. 

11. Other Events held in the Park 

11.1. As well as the events organised by ourselves and FOMECP, the following 
events were also held in the Park but organised by others during 2011. 

(a) Sealed Knot Event 

(b)  Land Rover Discovery Owners Club meet 

(c) Military Vehicles Trust weekend. 

(d)  Faery Festival 

(e) Caravan Club weekend meeting 

(f) Caravan and Camping Club weekend meeting 

(g) Motor Caravan Club weekend meeting 

12. Restoration of the Ice House Bridge 

12.1. The Ice House Bridge forms part of the main drive to Mount Edgcumbe 
House.  Historically, the bridge consisted of stone piers joined by wrought 
iron railings and topped with Coade Stone pineapples.  The piers had fallen 
into disrepair and the wrought iron railings needed to be refurbished.  The 
pineapples were restored some years ago, but kept in store.   

Page 17



 Mount Edgcumbe staff, working with a specialist stone mason carried out 
 repairs and refurbishment and the pineapples were brought out of store and 
 fixed onto the piers. 

13. Recommendations 

13.1. Officers recommend that the Joint Committee – 

(a) Note the report. 

(c) Formally thank the Friends of Mount Edgcumbe Country Park for 
their financial and volunteer support during 2011. 

 

 

Page 18



2012 Events Leaflet 

–– 

P
age 19



 

P
age 20



Agenda Item 8Page 21
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 23

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 40

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 41
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2011/12
	Appendix 1

	6 MOUNT EDGCUMBE REVIEW OF 2011
	8 REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2011/12 (E3)
	Revenue Budget Montoring

	9 MOUNT EDGCUMBE BUSINESS PLAN (E3)
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


